DECISION Request No.: 17

Protest
Event: 33rd Phuket King's Cup Regatta Race Number: 6
Hearing Date: 2019-12-06

PARTIES AND WITNESSES

Request No.: 17: Optimist - THA 711
Optimist - THA 119

Interpreters: Rut Subniran (jury)

VALIDITY
Objection to Jury: No
Within Time Limit: Within Time Limit
Incident Identified: Yes
Proper Hail: Protest hailed
Red Flag Displayed: Yes
DECISION: Request Valid

PROCEDURAL MATTERS

FACTS FOUND

1. Approaching the windward mark THA 119 and THA 711 were close hauled on starboard.

2. Just before the mark THA 119 luffed and passed head to wind and there was contact with THA 711
3. THA 119 did two-turns penalty after she rounded the windward mark.

Diagram: Diagram not endorsed

CONCLUSIONS AND RULES THAT APPLY

THA 119 broke rules 13 and 14.
THA 711 did not break rule 14
THA 119 did appropriate penalty turns. No more further penalty.

DECISION Date & Time: 2019-12-05 16:50 +07
No further penalty.

PROTEST COMMITTEE

Chaired By: Ewa Jodlowska (POL)
Committee Members: John Doerr (GBR), Rut Subniran (THA)

Printed: 06 Dec 12:33
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